
Agreed Order Signed April 10, 2012 
 
 
South Shore Pipeline, L.P., Docket No. GUD 10137 
 
At 19289 South Shore/Reg 7 Unit, System ID 1580 of Company ID 6482, System ID 73065925, 
S. Coast, 4"-5"-8" and System ID 730180 Barney Davis, 8", Nueces County, Texas. 
 
Rules Violated: 
 
49 CFR 192.603(b): Records necessary to administer the operation and maintenance plans were 
not maintained or were inadequate. 
 
49 CFR 192.807(b): The operator did not maintain records supporting an individual’s current 
qualification while the individual was performing the current task. 
 
Date Violation Began: February 14, 2011 
 
Date of Compliance: January 18, 2012 
 
Penalty Paid: $3,750.00 
 


